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David Barthelmy

From: John Betts - Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2016 10:32 AM
To: webmineral@gmail.com
Subject: mineral update

 

 

New minerals are now online at johnbetts-fineminerals.com 
 

New minerals were added to my site moments ago.  
The minerals are now available for viewing at these 2 pages: 
 
New Listings Page 1a (over $50) 
New Listings Page 1b (under $50) 
or 
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm 
  
NOTE: NEW MINERALS ARE ONLY ACCESSIBLE AT THE LINKS 

ABOVE.  
They are not added to the locality and mineral galleries until they are online a week. 
 
HIGHLIGHTS OF THE NEW MINERALS: 
- Rose Quartz Crystals on Albite from Rose Quartz Locality, Maine 
- Calcite from Chimney Rock Quarry, Bound Brook, New Jersey 
- Prehnite with Apophyllite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Anatase from Carballeda de Valdeorras, Spain 
- Copper from Itauz Mine, Kazakhstan 
- Acanthite from Xiaoqinggou, China 
- Pyrite with Bornite coating from Milpillas Mine, Mexico 
- Chalcopyrite, Pyrite, Sphalerite from Gyudyurska Mine, Bulgaria 
- Zircon from Saranac Quarry, Canada 
- Wulfenite from Padre Kino Mine, Arizona 
- Pyrite from Carlton Quarry, Vermont 
- Realgar from Getchell Mine, Nevada 
- Stilbite from Braen's Quarry, New Jersey 
- Descloizite, Calcite, Vanadinite, Quartz from Finch Mine, north of Hayden, Arizona 
- Brochantite from Milpillas Mine, Mexico 
- Quartz var. Amethyst Quartz from Pearl Station, Canada 
- Ludlockite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia 
- Pyrite with Bornite coating from Milpillas Mine, Mexico 
- Stannite from Yaogangxian Mine, China 
- Fluorite from Xianghuapu Mine, Xianghualing, China 
- Cerussite and Smithsonite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia 
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- Epidote on Amethyst Quartz from Hongquizhen Quarry, China 
- Pyromorphite over Quartz from Sarrowcole Vein, Leadhills, Scotland 
- Silver from Xiaoqinggou, China 
- Cuprite from Milpillas Mine, Mexico 
- Dioptase on Chrysocolla from Kaokoveld, Namibia 
- Fluorite with internal phantom-growth zones from Yaogangxian Mine, China 
- Mimetite and Wulfenite from San Francisco Mine, Mexico 
- Wulfenite on Calcite from Kuruktag Mountains, southeast of Ürümqi, China 
 
Plus 8 gem-grade uncut diamond crystals from Russia 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 

  

John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 

New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 

 

 

See what's happening on our Facebook page: 
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